

ATTORNEY GENERAL JEFF LANDRY / LOUISIANA DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CONSUMER PROTECTION SECTION / JULY - SEPTEMBER 2022

This newsletter is printed quarterly in accordance with the Louisiana Children's Product Act, La. R.S. 46:2701-2711. For more information on recalled children's products, consumers may visit our website at <u>www.AGJeffLandry.com</u> or call our toll-free CONSUMER PROTECTION HOTLINE at 800-351-4889. Information about child product recalls and toy hazard recalls included in this newsletter was received from the Consumer Product Safety Commission (CPSC). Consumers may visit their website at <u>www.cpsc.gov</u> for product recall information and product safety information. The recall information included in this newsletter is for July 2022 through September 2022.

PRODUCT RECALLS



PRODUCT/FIRM: Shake Look Touch Books by Scholastic **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the Shake Look Touch Book, a plush book with touch and feel components

for young children. The books measure 5.9 x 1.7 x 8.4 inches. The recalled books have pink and green pom-poms attached to them with a string. Only books with the pom-poms are included in this recall. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the book away from young children and cut the pom-poms off the book. Consumers can participate in the recall and receive a \$10 gift card by registering online at www.recallrtr.com/slt, submitting a picture of the book and removed pom-poms, and affirming that the removed pom-poms will be disposed of in the trash. Consumers can use the book after removing and disposing of the pom-poms.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Scholastic by phone at 888-724-1872 from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.scholastic.com by clicking "Product Safety."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Kidoozie Play Tents and Playhouses by Epoch Everlasting Play

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Kidoozie Ice Castle

Tent, King Size Medieval Castle, My Clubhouse, Pirate Den Playhouse, Pop Up Theater Tent, Pop Up Theater Tent (Red), Princess Hideaway Playhouse and Royal Castle Playhouse tents and playhouses. The tents and playhouses are made of nylon and mesh and sold with a nylon storage bag. All of the tents and playhouses, except the King Size Medieval Castle, measure about 36 inches squared width and about 54 inches high. The King Size Medieval Castle measures about 43 inches square width and about 55 inches high. "Epoch Everlasting Play" is written on a sewn-in label on the underside of the tent or playhouse.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled playhouses and play tents away from children, stop using them, and contact Epoch

Everlasting Play for a full refund or free replacement product.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Epoch Everlasting Play by phone at 800-631-1272 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at productsafety@epocheverlastingplay.com, or online at www.epocheverlastingplay.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Toy Box with Bins by Monti Kids

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Box with Bins included in the Monti Kids' Level 5 of the Monti Kids

Program subscription box. The box is made of wood and has three bins colored blue, red, and yellow. The toy measures approximately 13 x 5.5 x 5.5 inches and this recall includes toys with lot numbers 0D41 and 1A41. The lot number, along with the following text, can be found on the bottom of the toy: "Montessori designs, Ethically Made in Vietnam, and ASTM CPSIA Safety Certified" are printed on the underside of the box.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Box with Bins and contact Monti Kids for instructions to receive a \$35 refund. The firm is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Monti Kids by phone at 800-674-3845 from 11:00 AM to 7:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at customercare@montikids.com, or online www.montikids.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Silicone Baby Toy Bear Activity Toys by Konges Sløjd Denmark A/S

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Konges Sløjd Baby Mirror Activity Toys. The wobbler/tumble toy is made of silicone, is inflated with air

and has a mirror glued in the center opening which measures about 3 inches in diameter. The item number KS2497 and batch number 062021 are printed on the bottom of the toy. Embossed on the back of the toy is the company logo, address and the words "Designed in Denmark, made in China."

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the toy away from children, stop using the recalled Konges Sløjd Baby Mirror Activity Toy, and contact Konges Sløjd for a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Konges Sløjd by phone at 917-730-1075 from 2:00 AM to 8:00 AM Monday through Friday, by email at info@kongessloejd.com, or online at www.kongessloejd.com by clicking "product recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: First Choice Glass Baby Bottles by NUK; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves NUK-branded First Choice glass baby bottles (ASIN B0027SVJ9O) which

were manufactured for the UK market only and not intended for sale in the United States. The glass bottles have a latex teat intended for 0 to 6 months old in 240 mL size. The brand name NUK is in white lettering, a graduated volume scale in white markings, and white and gray stars are on the outside of the bottle. Only the NUK-branded glass baby bottles described above that were manufactured for the UK market are included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled glass baby bottles. Contact NUK for information on how to return the recalled baby bottle and receive a full refund. Consumers can register for a kit to return the baby bottles for free at www.recall.nuk-usa.com. Astir Care (Amazon seller) is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact NUK by phone at 888-685-1238 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.nuk-usa.com by clicking "RECALL."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Ride-On Toys by Huffy Corporation **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves

Blue's Clues Foot to Floor Ride-on Toys. The ride-on toy is made with plush light blue fabric with spots and

is in the shape of the cartoon dog character Blue's Clues. The ride-on toy has four wheels and has handlebars tucked behind the dog's ears. The ride-on toy is intended for toddlers 1-1/2 to 3 years old. The model number is 55061 with the date codes of 15221,15921, 19921, 21021, 22321, 23721, 26821, 28821 or 29421. The date code and model number are on the label located under the body of the product near the sound unit and battery door.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled ride-on toy away from children and stop using it. Contact the firm for a free kit with instructions to install a new stop bar on the ride-on toy.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Huffy Corporation by phone at 800-872-2453 from 7:00 AM to 6:30 PM Monday through Friday, by email at service@huffy.com, or online at www.huffybikes.com by clicking "Safety Notices."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Outdoor Kitchens by Big Game Hunters; Imported by DOM Sports; Sold Exclusively at Amazon.com

DESCRIPTION: The recall involves the brass water tap on the Big Game Hunters Mud Kitchen, a children's outdoor play kitchen made of untreated and unpainted natural wood. The Mud Kitchen was sold in two styles -Single and Triple (a/k/a XL). The Single Mud Kitchen includes a plastic wash tub, plastic water dispenser, pretend stove, slide-out counter and a brass water tap (to attach a garden hose) and is 43.25 inches wide (56 inches with counter fully extended), 16.5 inches deep and 36 inches tall. The Triple (a/k/a XL) Mud Kitchen additionally includes two cabinets with doors, two additional pretend burners and controls for the pretend stove, a water dispenser, and two storage shelves, and is 32 inches wide (44 inches with counter fully extended), 18 inches deep and 34.5 inches tall. A five-digit lot code is located on the outer packaging. The first two digits of the lot code are LO, the third and fourth digits are numbers, and the last digit is the letter O or P.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Big Game Hunters Mud Kitchen, remove and dispose of the brass water tap, and contact DOM Enterprises & Mfg. Ltd. ("DOM Sports") for a free replacement water tap. Consumers will be contacted through Amazon's messaging platform.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact DOM Sports by phone at 833-415-0078 from 7:00 AM to 3:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at support@domsports.com, or online at www.domsports.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM:Kidoozie™ActivityDeskToysbyEpochEverlastingPlay

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves the Kidoozie brand My First Activity

Desk, a children's toy that can be used in the crib, on a tabletop or on the floor. The toy has adjustable crib straps, four removable legs and requires batteries. It was sold in white, has buttons of various shapes and sizes and was marketed for children 12 months and older. The model number and product name "G02587 My First Activity Desk" is located on the underside on the desk. **REMEDY:** Consumers should immediately take the toys away from children, stop using them, and contact Epoch Everlasting Play for a free replacement or a full refund. The company will provide consumers with a pre-paid shipping label to return the recalled activity desk.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Epoch Everlasting Play by phone at 800-631-1272 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at productsafety@epocheverlastingplay.com, or online at www.epocheverlastingplay.com by clicking "Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Hooded Sweatshirts with Drawstrings by Hard Rock **DESCRIPTION**: This recall involves the Hard Rock Cafe Children's Hooded Sweatshirt with a neck

drawstring. The sweatshirt was sold in black with red and white lettering on the front which states HARD ROCK MUSIC 1971. The sizes range from S (6-8), M (8-10) and L (10-12). The item number is printed on a tag inside the neckline of the sweatshirt.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled sweatshirts away from the child and remove the drawstring to eliminate the hazard or return the sweatshirt to Hard Rock for a full refund, shipping included.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Hard Rock by phone at 888-519-6683 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at rockshop@hardrock.com, or online at www.shop.hardrock.com by clicking "recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: MamaRoo and RockaRoo Infant Swings and Rockers by 4moms

DESCRIPTION: The MamaRoo is a baby swing that offers multiple

motions and speeds. Buttons on the base control the motion, speed and sound. The model number is located on the bottom of the unit. This recall includes only MamaRoo models that use a 3-point harness: versions 1.0 and 2.0 (model number 4M-005), version 3.0 (model number 1026), and version 4.0 (model number 1037). The MamaRoo model that uses a 5-point harness is not included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers with infants who can crawl should immediately stop using the recalled swings and rockers, place them in an area where crawling infants cannot access, and contact 4moms immediately to register for a free strap fastener that will prevent the straps from extending under the swing when not in use. 4moms is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact 4moms by phone at 877-870-7390 from 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at safetyandrecall@4moms.com, or online at www.4moms.com by clicking "SAFETY & RECALL."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's HearMuffs by Hearing Lab Technology/Lucid Audio **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves four models of

powered HearMuffs, sound protection active sound compression ear muffs designed for children, which use AAA alkaline batteries. Models included in the recall are LA-infant-AM-WH, LA-infant-ASM-WH, LA-infant-ASM-WHPlus, and LA-kids-AM-WH which is printed on the original packaging. The recalled HearMuffs were sold in multiple colors and have a multi-mode power button to switch from Off, Active or Soothe Mode. HearMuff is printed in blue lettering on the recalled ear muffs. Only powered HearMuffs which use two AAA Alkaline batteries are included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled HearMuffs and contact Hearing Lab Technology/Lucid Audio to receive two new replacement AAA batteries free of charge.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Hearing Lab Technology/Lucid Audio by phone at 833-408-0479 Monday through Friday from 7:00 AM to 6:00 PM or online at www.lucidaudio.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Sandals by Kolan; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Kolan's Otter MOMO children's

sandals. The sandals were sold in brown with Velcro closure (model D741) and gold with buckle closure (model D723) and in children's sizes 6 to 12. Otter MOMO is printed on the inside of the shoe. The model, batch number #LIANG2201 and the size are printed on the inside of the heel straps.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled sandals and contact Kolan for information on how to properly dispose of the shoes and receive a full refund. Kolan is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Kolan by phone at 888-928-5118 from 11:00 AM to

7:00 PM Monday through Friday or by email at kolanllc@gmail.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Infant Bath Seats by Yuboloo; Sold Exclusively on Amazon.com **DESCRIPTION:** The bath seats are made of molded plastic in a navy blue and orange color combination. The infant bath seats

have suction cups on the bottom. The bath seats have a plastic seat back, flat base, and t-shaped handle. "Baby Bath Seat, X002TS8NDN and Made in China" is printed on the packaging.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled infant bath seats and contact Yuboloo to receive a pre-paid label to return the infant bath seats. Upon receipt of the infant bath seats, consumers will be issued a full refund for the purchase price. Yuboloo is notifying all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Cosumers may contact Yuboloo by email at suiwenlu1009@sina.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: RIDGE Jogging Strollers by UPPAbaby

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves all UPPAbaby all-terrain RIDGE jogging strollers, which have an extendable canopy with a mesh window and zipper

pocket, disc hand brake system and an adjustable handlebar with a wrist strap. The brand UPPAbaby is on the front of the stroller, and RIDGE is on the side of the stroller frame. The strollers have a black frame and a fabric color scheme that is white ("BRYCE"), charcoal ("JAKE"), or slate blue ("REGGIE") and have black tires. The serial numbers of the recalled products begin with "1401RDGUS" and appear on the right side of the stroller frame above the rear wheel of the stroller. The model number "1401-RDG-US" is printed on the left side of the stroller frame above the rear wheel of the stroller.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers and contact UPPAbaby to receive free replacement brake discs for both wheels.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact UPPAbaby by phone at 844-823-3132 from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at support@uppababy.com, or online at www.uppababy.com/ridge/disc-brakes/ by clicking "Submit Info."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Miffy First Lights by Mr Maria

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves Miffy First Lights with a blue color label on the bottom. The lights are about 12 inches tall

and are made from silicone and have a white exterior in the shape of a rabbit. The LED light has a step dimmer and USB charger. The model number Mr LED 11 or Mr. LED 11A is printed on the bluecolored label on the bottom of the light. The recalled lights were produced in 2017 and 2018. The production year is embossed in a circle on the bottom right foot of the light; a "7" on the right side of the arrow represents 2017 and an "8" on the right side of the arrow represents 2018. Models with only a blue-colored label on the bottom of the unit are included in this recall.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Miffy First Lights and visit www.mrmaria.com/bluemodule for instructions on how to determine which LED module is being recalled. Consumers who purchased the Miffy First LED Light at a local store, should bring the light to the store to have the module replaced free of charge. Consumers who purchased the light online (or if the retailer is no longer in business) should take one photo of the blue label on the bottom of the light and one photo of the date embossed underneath the right foot of the light and email both photos together with their shipping address and phone number to bluemodule@mrmaria.com to receive an upgraded LED module free of charge.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Mr. Maria by phone at 855-890-4105 from 1:00 PM to 10:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at bluemodule@mrmaria.com, or online at www.mrmaria.com by clicking "Recall."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Cityscape Travel Jogger Strollers by Baby Trend **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves Cityscape Travel System strollers. The strollers were sold as part of a travel system including a

car seat. Baby Trend is printed on the stroller's frame. A label with Model TJ75B12A, 1-800-328-7363, CITYSCAPE JOGGER TRAVEL SYSTEM, Baby Trend, Inc. 13048 Valley Blvd, Fontana, CA 92335, and the manufacture date and lot information is located on the inside of the side stroller frame. The recalled lot number is 111444 0122, and the date of manufacture of the recalled strollers is 10 28 2020. The strollers were sold in the color "Moonstone" (gray).

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled strollers. Baby Trend and Amazon are contacting all purchasers directly with instructions for how to return the strollers at no cost in exchange for either a \$175 e-voucher for use at Baby Trend's online store or a full refund. If you do not receive communication from either Baby Trend or Amazon, contact Baby Trend.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Baby Trend by phone at 800-328-7363 from 11:00 AM to 6:30 PM Monday through Friday, by e-mail info@babytrend.com, or online at www.babytrend.com by clicking "PRODUCT RECALLS."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Flynn Twin Full Bunk Beds With Ladder by Hillsdale Furniture; Sold Only at Value City Furniture and American Signature

Furniture Stores **DESCRIPTION:** This recall involves the Flynn Twin Full Bunk Beds With Ladders. The beds are white and gray and made of pine wood. This recall covers bunk beds with a ladder that extends fully to the floor and a lower bed. Only bunk beds with ladders are part of this recall. The model numbers are 2184-7080B, 2311-4080B, 2184-7080BASI, and 2311-4080BASI.

REMEDY: Consumers should block children's access to the bunk beds and contact Value City Furniture or American Signature Furniture for a free replacement ladder. Hillsdale, through Value City Furniture or American Signature Furniture, is providing a replacement ladder with repair instructions to all known consumers. Hillsdale is contacting all known purchasers directly.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Value City Furniture by phone at 888-751-8552 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.valuecityfurniture.com by clicking "Safety Recalls" and American Signature Furniture by phone at 888-751-8553 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.americansignaturefurniture.com by clicking "Safety Recalls."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Toddleroo Rotating Cabinet Latches by North States Industries

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves North States Industries' Toddleroo rotating cabinet latches used to childproof cabinets. The white plastic latches were sold in a package of four latches. Each latch measures 3 13/16 inches wide by 1 3/8 inches high by 1/2 inch deep and comes with application adhesive. North States is printed on the center of the latch. Model number 6178 is printed on the top left corner of the product's packaging. And UPC number 0-26107-06178-2 or 0-26107-06177-5 are printed on the bottom left-hand corner of the product packaging.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled cabinet latches and contact North States Industries for a refund. Consumers will be asked to send North States Industries photos of the front and back of the product and confirm that they have destroyed or disposed of the latches. Upon receipt of the photos and confirmation, consumers will be issued a refund of \$5.50 or the purchase price indicated on the receipt if available.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact North States Industries by phone at 888-243-8350 from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM Monday through Friday or online at www.northstatesind.com by clicking "Recall Information."



PRODUCT/FIRM: Children's Hairclips by BE Jewel Accessories

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves BE Jewel Accessories' children's bowtie hairclips. The hairclip is covered in small and large white and color crystals. The

back of the hairclip is black with a clip to hold hair back in place. The hairclips were sold in packs of two in a clear plastic bag and are attached to a white card with "Accessory" and "Made in China" printed on it.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately take the recalled hairclips away from children and contact BE Jewel Accessories for information on how to properly dispose of the hairclips and receive a full refund.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact BE Jewel Accessories by phone at 212-273-0887 from 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM Monday through Friday or by email at bejewelacc@yahoo.com.



PRODUCT/FIRM: Ladders Sold With Bunk Bed and Hutch Sets by Canyon Furniture Company; Sold Exclusively at Rooms To Go

DESCRIPTION: This recall involves ladders sold as part of a

furniture set, including Cottage Colors and Canyon Lake bunk bed configurations that include desk- or dresser-top hutches. The recalled ladders were sold in various combinations with bunk beds and hutches. The ladders have the following SKU numbers, which are printed on a label on the underside of a ladder step. This recall includes only ladders sold with the Canyon Lake and Cottage Colors bunk bed configurations that include a deskor dresser-top hutch.

REMEDY: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled ladders and the top bunk of the bunk beds, remove the ladders to prevent access to the top bunk, and contact Rooms To Go for a free replacement ladder. Rooms to Go is contacting all known purchasers.

CONSUMER CONTACT: Consumers may contact Rooms To Go by phone at 855-688-0919 from 8:00 AM to 3:00 PM Monday through Friday, by email at productcare@roomstogo.com, or online at www.roomstogo.com by clicking "Customer Service."



QUESTIONS? Contact: Cathryn Gits Office of Attorney General Jeff Landry Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005 Phone: 225-326-6400 For information on the new crib safety standards, please visit www.cpsc.gov/Recall

> Attorney General Jeff Landry Louisiana Department of Justice Public Protection Division Consumer Protection Section P.O. Box 94005 Baton Rouge, LA 70804-9005